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February 16, 2015

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE
RFQ # 7549306
TITLE: Renovations to the Blind Facility at the Shepard Building, Prov., RI

Closing Date and Time: 3/4/15 at 2:00 PM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #1 (2) pages, including this cover sheet)

X Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications

Listed below are the questions with the answers we received from vendors
to this date.

1. Are there any allowances for the project?

¢ No. ‘

2. Documents indicate that the “bidder must have documented experience with Kitchen/Restaurant projects
of similar scope and value”. Is there a qualification form that should be filled out and submitted with bid?

e Narratives are to be provided by the bidding contractors stating their experience with similar past
projects. Please list the project, a reference phone number and the total value of the individual
project.

3. Will signage by installed by the GC?

¢ No. Signage is noted on the interior elevations as provided and installed by Services for the Blind
and Visually Impaired.

4. Detail #4 on page 3 shows a section line relating to Detail 4B on page 4. There does not appear to be a detail
4B on page 4. Please advise.

e Detail 4B is similar to that of Detail 4A. Information relevant to Detail 4B is noted in Detail 4A.
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5. Elevations noted on “Large Scale Island Plan” (Page #4/Detail #2) appear to be wrong. Please advise.
¢ The author of this question has incorrectly noted the drawing reference numbers. The author has
reversed the referencing numbers by noting (Page #4/Detail #2). The correct referencing for the drawing
is explained in the “Legend” on the drawings.
¢ There are no omissions of information. All necessary information is provided on the drawings;
however, the elevation symbols shown on the “Large Scale Island Plan” (Drawing 4, Sheet 2)
should read as follows:
o The reference symbol pointing to the right should read: Drawing 14, Sheet 3
o The reference symbol pointing to the up should read: Drawing 15, Sheet 3
o The reference symbol pointing to the left should read: Drawing 16, Sheet 3
o The reference symbol pointing to the down should read: Drawing 17, Sheet 3
6. Sections noted on Detail 14 and 16 on Page 3 appear to be wrong. Please advise.
¢ There are no omissions of information; however, the section symbols shown on Details 14 and 16

on Page 3 read Detail #2, Page #4, which is incorrect. The correct reference for those sections is
Detail #9 on Page #4.

7. Are shelves in Janitors closet to be new?
¢ No. The existing shelves are to be removed and reinstalled (reused).




